CORELEY PARISH COUNCIL

------ coreley.org.uk -----

Mrs Sue Jones Yew Tree Cottage, New Road, Hopton Bank, Cleobury Mortimer, Kidderminster. Worcs. DY14 0NY Telephone 01584 890375. *Email:coreleyparishcouncil@hotmail.co.uk*

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held at Coreley Village Hall Wednesday 20th April 2022 at 7.00 pm

2022/01 Present Mrs J. Thomas (Chairman) M Mr Terry Hilder M Mr Ian Smith M Also Present: Mrs. S. Jones (Clerk)

Mr. V Romeo (Vice-Chairman) Mrs. C. Clayton Mrs. A. Austin

- 2022/02 Apologies Mrs J. Williams
- 2022/03 Public participation None
- 2022/04 Declarations of Interest None
- 2022/05 Approval of Minutes

To confirm the Minutes of the Council Meeting held 16th March 2022. Subject to item 2021/95 Approval of Minutes being amended to read Mr Hilder not Mr Hill, the minutes were **APPROVED**, and it was <u>**RESOLVED**</u> that the minutes be signed and <u>**ADOPTED**</u> as a true record. Proposed by Mr T. Hill & seconded by Mrs. C. Clayton, minutes to be signed by the Chairman.

2022/06 Clerks Report

i) AED

Jason Thomas is hoping to complete the electrical works for the AED early in May. Then the clerk can request delivery. CC informed the meeting that Colin Jones and his family have offered to purchase an AED due to a recent fatality in the family. Obviously, the AED has already been sourced but if the family wished to donate to the fund raising at such time an event is organised that would be gratefully received.

ii) Parish Plan Review

The first meeting has been held. The clerk agreed that the PC would give £50-£60 for a drum for the printer that the Chatter used for the newsletter. The group agreed that there is a lot of definitive information that is required such as list of dwellings, demographics of the parish, current business in the parish including farms. The identity of all current farms etc cannot be accurately obtained from the parish map alone. The PC thought that information would be found out during the review process rather than before.

The group has asked if the PC know if the area has ever been quantified in acreage or hectares and possibly even split between common land and other land. The PC are unsure why this information is needed. The group also want the PC to provide whatever information it can in the first instance as a base to work on. The Clerk will find out what expenditure was incurred last time. They also want further investigation with regards to funding. The Clerk has contacted some people but presently is unable to source any funding, but the PC have £200 left in a reserve from the original Plan. They want to report they are off the mark!

- iii) Dog Fouling signs I have them to install. Sites to be erected: On the Play Area Gate, Kissing Gate on New Barns Lane, Cross Hands and bottom of Palentine Lane on the Neighbourhood Watch Sign. Church Railings if possible. On the bank by Badgers Rise.
- iv) Memorial Hall The AGM is on the 9th May, if Councillors wish to attend.

2022/07 Parish Matters

- i) The salt bin at the top of Hints Road still needs replacing, also the debris from the old bin needs removing.
- ii) Potholes by the Water Pump by the narrows wall to be reported.
- iii) The only feedback about the "20" MPH speed limit is what are we allowed to do. It was suggested that we invite a member of the Ludlow Safer Neighbourhood Team to the next meeting to discuss speeding and any other issues regarding policing in the Parish.
- iv) IS is concerned about open drains in the Parish as they look to be unsafe. Should they be like that, is it the design or do they need changing. CC will ask Mr Clayton to have a look and IS will send the clerk a photo to send to SC for their comments.
- v) JT will ask residents where they think the bench should go in the play area. It is probably best to be by the gate. CC will also ask Mr Clayton to provide the base for the bench as it will be easier to use a mini-digger for the job.

2022/08 Jubilee Celebrations

The Village Hall Committee want the Parish Council to run the event. It was agreed to have a "Bring a Plate" event on Thursday 2nd June at 1.30 pm Everyone will bring a plate of food, but some food will be donated too. Tea, Coffee and squash will be provided. Clerk to produce a poster, JT will be on the poster as a contact for further information, JT will organise a play list of music to be used. JT will also check if there is any bunting from previous events. Once poster complete to be on the notice boards, on FB Dwellers, Friends of Coreley, the Church and the Whatsapp group.

2022/09 Planning Applications

i) Planning Applications for Consideration

22/01268/FUL – Planton Court, Earls Ditton, Ludlow, Shropshire, SY8 3AR - Erection of general-purpose agricultural storage building following demolition All agreed to support

2022/10 Financial Matters Approve Payments

Chq No. 120	SALC – Code on Conduct Training	£10.00
Chq No. 120	SALC – Affiliation Fees	£221.14
Chq No 121	S Jones(UK Safety Store)- Dog Fouling	£51.56
Chq No. 122	A Clayton	£120.00
Chq No. 123	Hugofox – Website - April	£35.99
Chq No. 124	CJM Brown	£420.00

2022/11 Councillor Reports None

2022/12 Items for next agenda Nothing at this time, but contact the Clerk at least a week before the next meeting If there are items to be included.

There being no other business, the meeting closed at 8.25 p.m. The next meeting will be the Annual Parish Council Meeting followed by the Annual Parish Meeting on the 18th May, 2022 at 7.00 pm.